Questions:

1.       What agencies do you currently use for Nursing Services?
	ANSWER:  Not relevant to the IFB.
 
2.       What rates do those agencies charge for these Nursing Services (RN,LPN,CNA)?
	ANSWER:  Not relevant to the IFB.
 
3.       Will this be a single or multi-award?
	ANSWER:  Single award.
 
4.       If it is a multi-award how will the workload be distributed to the agencies for each specialty?
	ANSWER:  N/A
 
5.       Can we bid on just one of the services i.e. nursing or do we have to submit a proposal that covers all three categories?  
	ANSWER:  IFB is requesting all three.
 
6.       How many hours were utilized on each specialty in 2017?
	ANSWER:  Not relevant	
 
7.       How much money in 2017 was spent on each specialty? 
	ANSWER:  Not relevant

 
8.       What is the annual spend that is projected for this contract?
	ANSWER:  Projected 150,000 to 250,000
 
[bookmark: _GoBack]9.       What is the current number of FTEs for RN’s, LPN’s, and CNA’s being utilized presently to service this contract? How many RN’s, LPN’s, and CNA’s are needed for this contract? 
	ANSWER:  17 RN’s, 17 LPN’s and 4 CNA’s.  Services is PRN exact usage is not a fixed number.

